
 
  

  

  

    

    
    

    
    

  
  

  
 

 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

DATE: April 13, 2023 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board 

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR APRIL 2023 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 
Giacalone Rita 2/10/23 Deferred 
Day John 3/13/23 General Services 
Chavez Carlos 3/21/23 Sheriff's Office 

Lambert Frederich 
3/21/23 

(Date changed from 
3/17/2023) 

Health Services 

Martinez Ruben 3/21/23 Sheriff's Office 
Diaz Juan 3/31/23 Clerk / Recorder / Assessor 
Buijten Jonathan 4/3/23 Probation 
Brazis Phil 4/4/23 Sheriff's Office 
Hernandez Rebecca 4/4/23 Human Services 
Lemus Sylvia 4/4/23 County Administrator 
Pimental Michelle 4/4/23 Human Services 
Weger Maranee 4/4/23 Sheriff's Office 
Shanahan Patricia 4/17/23 Transferred 
Aceves George 4/18/23 Probation 
Lucas John 4/18/23 Sheriff's Office 
Matthews Christina 4/18/23 Human Services 
Penn Betsy 4/18/23 Clerk / Recorder / Assessor 


